From: Jackie Cooper 42072594 [mailto:Jackie.Cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 10 May 2016 15:15

To: Adams, Paul

Cc: Lee Argent T/INSP 42001696

Subject: Application for a Premise Licence - Soundon

Paul
The consultation for the above ends on the 16™ May 2016 and as yet no EMP has been received.

Therefore due to lack of sufficient information regarding the event the police are unable to make
judgement that the Four Licensing Objectives are being met.

The police support the representation made by the Licensing Authority against the grant of this
licence.

Regards

Jackie Cooper 72594
Thurrock Licensing Officer
West LPA

Grays Police Station
Brooke Road

Grays

Essex

RM17 5BX

Tel. 01245 491491 or 101 (Ext. 360381)
Fax. 01375 362103)
e-mail: jackie.cooper@essex.pnn.police.uk

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police
and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for
the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content,
including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation
or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.

This message has been checked for all known viruses by the MessageLabs Virus Control
Centre. For further information visit
http://www.messagelabs.com/stats.asp
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